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From: <sal6s@godaddy.com>

Subtec-t: GoDaddy.com Order Confrmation

TIIANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDERI

Tuesclay, June 09.2009 6:30:59 PM

Dear Civif Air Patrof // lrir Acadeny Cadet Squadron/

Thank you for ordering from GoDaddy.comt This enail contains inportant
information reqarding your recent purchase -- ptease save it for reference.

g
Dale: I Jun 2009 18:31:00,0700

<rmrcol 59@earthlink.com>

CUSTOMER NLTIIBER: 6459913
LoGIN NAlvlE: 6459913
RECEIPT NLTMBER: 173965017
ORDER ToTAL: $19,99
CUSTOMER sERvIcE: (480) 505-8877

QTY TTEM PBICE

1 .Us Domaln Nane Renenal - 1 year $19,99
AACS.US

subtola]:919.99
shipping & Handlinq: $ 0.00

Tax:

Inportan! Infornation concerninq you! pulchase:

http://he-Ip,godaddy.corn/!opic_last.php?isc-gdbb46&prog_id=qodaddy&topac_id=15
8
LeqaI Agreement:
https : //ww'.r.godaddy. con/ gdshop/fegat,agxeenents / show_doc. asp?isc=gdbb4 6eprog_
id=godaddy&pa geid-REG_SA



INBOX Message
P445 *2, L/,l/Z *t Page 1 of4

From:

Subject:

Date:

To:

Subject:
Date:

To:

"Thomas W Eggers" <tweggeE@atum.mit.edu>

Fwdi GoDaddy.com Order Conf irmation

Sqn, 27 Sep 2009 13:48t23 -0600

teggers

El
E

ts

-- the forwarded messaqe follows ---
From: <salee@godaddy.com>

GoDaddy com Ofde. Conirmation
'16 Sep 2008 12:29:54 "0700
<eggels@uccs.edu>

TIIANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER!

Tuesday, septenDer 16, 2OOA 12129.44 pM

Dear civil Air Patrol // Air Academy cadet squadron,

Thank you for: orderinq from GoDacldy.com! This emait conlains importanr infornationreqardlng your recen! purchase please save it for reference.

CUSTOI4ER NLTMBER: 6459913
I,OGIN Na,IlE: 645 9 913
RECEIP? N1JMBER: 12 918 63 31
ORDER TOTAI: 97.99
CUSTOMER SERVICE: (480) 505 8871

QTY ITEM PRICE

1 .us DoiGin Narne
AACS- CAP. US

Subtotal: 97 , 99
shlpplng & Hand]lnq: 90.00

Tax: sn-n0 
-TotarL s?.99 )

Tmportant Information concerning your purchase:

Donaln Registrat-ion
Product Info: http: //help. godacldy. com/topic list.php?
isc=qdbb4 6&pro9_id=GoDaddy&ropic id=158
Legal Agleenent: https://ldw. godaddy.com/gdshop/tegat_aqreements/show cloc.asp?
tsc=gdbb45&prog_id=GoDacldy&paqeid=REG sA

Eree conplete Email
Procluct Info: http: / /help . godaddy. com/article . php ?
Isc=gclbb4 6&p!og-1d=coDaddy&article id=361
Legal l\greenent: https://!!w. godad;y.con/gdshop,/te9aI_agreements/show doc.asp?
!sc=gdbb46&p.oq_id=coDacldy&paSeid=wEBMArrr EULA

Free Hosting w/web site Buitder
Product Info: http : / /help . godaddy. con/articte_11s ! . php?

https://webmail.uccs.edn/Session/333378-AIMRQQ23E3BOFhEX231O/Message.wssp?.. 9/27/2009

Renewal-1Year97.99


